Digital Archive

. . - digitalarchive.wilsoncenter.org
International History Declassified

W Wilson
Center

July 1, 1986
National Security Council Meeting Minutes

Citation:

"National Security Council Meeting Minutes", July 1, 1986, Wilson Center Digital Archive,
Executive Secretariat, National Security Council: Records, 1/20/1981 - 1/20/1989
(RR-EXSEC), Meeting Files, 1981-1988 (NAID:80627194). Box 91304. Folder: July 1986
2/2. https://wilson-center-digital-archive.dvincitest.com/document/250396

Summary:

Minutes of the National Security Council Meeting focus on discussions of Strategic
Defense Initiative (SDI) research and promotion with foreign governments and U.S.
politicians.

Original Language:
English

Contents:

Original Scan


digitalarchive.wilsoncenter.org

MEMORANDUM

SUBJECT :
PARTICIPANTS:

The President

The Vice President's Office:
MESE Craldal . o Fniliass

State:

Special Advisor to the President

and Secretary of State for Arms
Control Matters Paul Nitze

Special Advisor to the President

and Secretary of State for Arms
Control Matters Edward Rowny -

Assistant Secretary for Politico-
Military Affairs 'Hi s ajaiiee Holmes

Treasury:
Secretary James A. Baker, III

Defense:
Secretary Caspar W. Weinberger

The Director, Strategic Defense
Initiative Organization
Lt. Gen. James A. Abrahamson

Lt Gen.- John E. ¥Wall; Commander,

U.S. Army Strategic Defense Command

Justice: _
Attorney General Edwin Meese, III

Energz:

Secretary John S. Herrington

Assistant Secretary, Defense
Programs, Admiral S.R. Foley, Jr.

Declassify on'{ GADRS

ODYSTEM 11
90500

OMB:

Director James C.
plissligye S T 1T

Acting Associate Director
National Security and
International Affairs
Phlilip A, DuSault

CIA:
Director William J. Casey

National Intelligence
ROTficer for Strategic

Programs Lawrence K.
Gershwin

USUN:

Ambassador Vernon A.
Walters

JCS:
Admiral William J. Crowe

Assistant to the Chairman
Lt. Gen John H.
Mcoellering

ACDA:

Director Kennth L.
Adelman

Asslistant Director
Michael Mobbs

':"1 - W * 2




10

OSTP: White House:
Acting Scilence Advisor Mr. Donald T. Regan
to the President and Admiral John M. Poindexter
Acting -Director Dr. Mr. David L. Chew
Richard G. Johnson
NSC:
NASA: Mr. Rodney B. McDaniel
Associate Administrator Colonel Robert E. Linhard
@EFlcer 0L Space™Flight Mr. Steven E. Steiner
Admiral Richard H. Truly Mr. William Tobey
MINUTES

Admiral Poindexter began the meeting, noting the importance of a
program update for participants in view of progress to date, the
vital nature of the program, and the need for support from
Congress. He continued that the upcoming Vector Sum experiment
(classified Top Secret) may draw allegations, albeit 1ncorrect,
that 1t 1s contrary to the restrictive interpretation of the ABM
Treaty. Senator Gore had already expressed such concerns, but
apparently had been reassured by a discussion with General
Abrahamson and Ambassador Nitze. (%)

Secretary Welnberger introduced the briefing and noted the
importance of boost phase intercept, saying that those who favor

exclusively terminal defense only want to kill the SDI program by
eliminating its potential to protect people.

General Abrahamson delivered a program briefing describing
progress 1n technologies applicable to boost, mid-course, and
terminal phases of ballistic missile defense. He also introduced
Lt. Gen. John Wall, who described a successful experiment (known
as FLAGE) 1nvolving technologies applicable to theater missile
defense. General Abrahamson concluded by describing the upcoming

Vector Sum experiment. (2S)

Secretary Weinberger noted that the Congressional actions
threatened the SDI program by trying to force concentration on

terminal defense through both legislative directive and funding

cUtSr peff

Admiral Poindexter asked if the new definitions proposed by the
USSR relating to the ABM Treaty would restrict only tests in

space.

General Abrahamson answered that the Soviet proposals would
prohibit all laboratory simulations which would give confidence

that a space-based system or component would be feasible. (€}

Secretary Weinberger observed that the Soviets were attempting to

destroy the U.S. program with their new definitions. (27

Mr. Regan noted that the briefing had mentioned four possible
surveillance systems and seven possible weapons. He asked




whether ultimately we would choo -
while dropping the Others. 92? S€ to pursue certain systems

prevent an Achille's hee
each function. 927

Mr. Regan asked if this meant that for
be six systems, two

trajectory. (

Mr. Regan observed that jif the 1la
percent erfective one missil

that pursuing several concepts for each function is

P
a hedge against failure and also because it allows faster
progress. ggfﬁ

Mr. Regan asked at what point choices would be made to narrow
alternatives. (cr

Secretary Weinberger answered that it is a function of
funding. (&)

General Abrahamson continued that last year's cuts had already
——=-c-. Adranamson

forced him to narrow options by scaling back three of four laser
projects. Lef/n

Ll al CLOWe
acCcepted, would t

e Bt ‘wﬂﬁwmmhhqw Nl




Secretarz Weinberger answered that 1t was Senator Cohen

Mr. Miller asked how much is Known of relevant Soviet

_—__-__.'-""—r————
dctivities. }Qf

Mr. Adelman asked what effect the ,loss of sSpace launch capability
would have on SDI's timetable. }Q{

General Abrahamson answered that one experiment will be delavyed
two years, although some of the results have been attained

through other mea S, while another experiment will be delayed at
least a year. }an

Mr. Adelman asked if this applied to Vector Sum. (T8
‘-—‘—‘_

Attorney General Meese Observed that SDI offers many potential
commercial by-products and asked whether this could be used as a
selling point with Congress. QQf#

—LOP SECREE—

_-—m_




r Digital Archive

Secretary Weinberger saig that
with foreign governments. LQ¥/

ascribed opposition to SDI to basic
differences. ggflﬁ

1C and ' :
needed political support for the progln Pr;é?te to obtain the



